PauL D. Connick, JR.

DisTRICT ATTORNEY
TwenTy-FourtH JupiciAL DisTRICT
PARrisH OF JEFFERSON

MARGARET E. Hay StateE OF LouisiaNa 200 DERBIGNY STREET
FIRST ASSISTANT GRETNA, LA 70053
DIsTRICT ATTORNEY Prone: (504) 368-1020

February 14, 2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Willard Anthony v State of Louisiana No. 21-993
Dear Sir:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on January 10,
2022. The response for the State of Louisiana is due on March 10, 2022. It is respectfully requested,
under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time of twenty-nine days or until Friday,
April 8, 2022, within which to file a response.

The extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation
of the response are heavily engaged in previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this extension.

AN,

Sincerely, ) /

S

o

Darren Allemand#34847
Assistant District Attorney
200 Derbigny Street
Gretna, Louisiana 70053
(504) 361-2536

cc: Letty S. Di Giulio dallemand@jpda.us



